INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BARRY TIBBETTS - TOWN MANAGER & TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: CHUCK DAIGLE - TOWN OF WINDHAM Q—‘b\@

SUBJECT: AUTO SALVAGE YARDS

DATE: AUGUST 26, 2020

As part of the inspection schedule, the following auto salvage yards were
inspected on August 25% and 26 2020 for compliance:

1.

Atlas Auto Parts: 26 Anthoine Road. Lewis Weatherby owner. The yard
is still empty and in compliance. Have removed all debris and junk from
the front section, back section is in good shape... Map 10 Lot 38B.

Bob's Salvage Yard: 51 Roosevelt Trail, 7 Haven Rd.  Phylis
Wolstenhulme owner. Cleaned and maintained, removes scrap bi-monthly
Map 7 Lot 60 & K.

Pete's Auto Body: 5 Petes Way. David Bailey owner. Has removed all
cars, will keep renewing license. At this time the yard is in compliance.
Map12 Lot 87E1.

Route 302 Auto Recyclers: 1011 Roosevelt Trail. Jessica Glantz owner.
Lot looks good. At this time more cars than last year,yard is clean and
dry, the yard is in compliance. Map 21 Lot 16,

Serve-U-Garage: 55 Roosevelt Trail. Stephen Rogers’s owner. No
change. The yard is in compliance. Map 25 Lot 4.

Thistles: 971 River Road: Roy Thistle owner. Everything out of site from
road, yard is clean with no visible leaking of fluids. At this time the vard is
in compliance. Map 14 Lot 24.

Whitney’s: 157 Brand Road. Jeff Whitney owner. Looks good. No
change, vard in good shape is in compliance. Map 19 Lot 69.
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